

RESUME CANDIDATE TO MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ALMACENES ÉXITO S.A.

GUILLAUME MICHALOUX



PROFILE

Guillaume Michaloux has been Director of Strategy and M&A LatAm at Casino Group since 2019, based in São Paolo. Previously, he was in charge, from 2016 to 2019, of the Strategic planning process of Casino Group. Prior to joining Casino, he worked for 6 years for the Franch Finance Ministry, where he hold various positions in the Budget Department. Guillaume holds a Master in Public Affairs degree at Sciences Po Paris and a Master in Management degree at ESCP Europe business school (Paris).

DOB: November 28, 1984 - Age: 38 years old

EDUCATION

Degree	Institute	Date (year)	Title/Distinction
Master	ESCP Europe (Paris)	2010	Master in Management
Master	Sciences Po (Paris)	2007	Master in Public Affairs



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Director of Strategy and M&A LatAm Casino, Brazil Currently
- Director in charge of Group Strategic Planning Casino, France 2016-2019
- Head of Research and Universities Budget French Finance Ministry, France 2015-2016
- Deputy Head of Finance Laws French Finance Ministry, France 2013-2015
- Deputy Head of Health and Social Security Budget French Finance Ministry, France 2011-2013
- Strategy Consultant Accenture, France 2010-2011

BOARD OF DIRECTORS/COLLEGIATE BODIES

- Member of the Board of Directors of French main Research centers (CNRS, INSERM, INRA, IRD, INRIA, IFREMER) 2015 - 2016
- Member of the board of directors of Almacenes Éxito S.A. since October, 2022

LANGUAGES

- French: native language
- Other languages:
 - o English
 - Portuguese

POLITICALLY EXPOSED PERSON

In accordance with Decree 830 of 2021, he is not considered a politically exposed person ("PEP").